From: Brough, Jennifer [mailto:JBrough@Ilockelord.com]
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 5:04 PM

To: Nussdorf, Benjamin

Cc: Moriarty, Jim

Subject: Supplemental Information - Alaska LNG Project LLC - Docket No. 14-96-LNG

Mr. Nussdorf,

Please find below supplemental information for the Alaska LNG Project LLC export application in
Docket No. 14-96-LNG (filed on July 18, 2014).

1. The exact legal name of the applicant is Alaska LNG Project LLC. Alaska LNG Project LLC is
a Delaware Limited Liability Company with its principal place of business in Anchorage,
Alaska located at 3201 C Street (Calais I), Suite 506, Anchorage, Alaska 99503.

2. The Liguefaction Facility site in the Nikiski area of the Kenai Peninsula in south central
Alaska is located in an area that has no current zoning requirements. The area has a
current mix of industrial, commercial and residential uses. Alaska LNG Project LLC will

obtain any necessary land use permits or authorizations related to development of the
Liguefaction Facility site.

3. Alaska LNG Project LLC (and/or its members or affiliates of its members) will seek any

necessary permits from other federal, state, and local agencies, as well as conduct any
necessary consultations.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Brough
Associate



mailto:/O=DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY/OU=HUMANRESOURCES/CN=FE RECIPIENTS/CN=MOOREL
mailto:Larine.Moore@hq.doe.gov
mailto:JBrough@lockelord.com
moorel
Highlight

moorel
Rectangle

moorel
Rectangle


